

Zbigniew Zuchowicz

Kolbeinsgata 55, 690 Vopnafjordur, ICELAND Tel: +354 6904519 zz@internet.is, <http://www.muzzician.com>

PROFILE

Zbigniew Zuchowicz (b. 1965) is a versatile composer, multi instrumentalist, software developer and 3d artist. Graduated as master of Art he broadened his skills constantly in many areas, especially digital media and arts including CG animation. He is renowned for many prizes won in international composers' competitions. Apart of performing music he is as well experienced music educator.

EXPERIENCE

**Music School Headmaster, Music School of Vopnafjordur, Vopnafjordur, ICELAND
1992-present day**

Church Organist, Churches of East Iceland, Norway 1989-present day

**Freelance music performer, Europe, 1987-present day
Performing violin, piano, organ, cello music.**

**Freelance software developer, United States, Norway, Iceland, 1997-present day
Various software projects including writers' software standalone program, plugins, web development in C++, Java, C#, Action Script. Mapping software and web development and music software solution.**

Freelance 3d modelling and animation, Europe 2001-present day

EDUCATION

**Academy of Music, Gdansk
Master of Art, 1989**

**American Institute for Computer Science, USA
Proficiency in C++**

SKILLS

**Quick and efficient adaptability
Multi instrumentalist
Computer programming
Award winning composer
3D modelling and animation**

For demo of my work, please refer to my web page <http://www.muzzician.com>